

CURRICULUM VITAE – CIVIL ENGINEER

Name: Paras Tuladhar
Permanent Address: Biratnagar, Nepal
Sex: Male
Status: Married
Nationality: Nepali
Date of Birth: 29th Oct, 1986
Nepal Citizenship Number: 83013
Passport Number: 05733358
Nepal Engineering License: 7680



Objective:

Seeking a challenging career opportunity in a reputed company where I can harness my technical skills, work experience and creative towards making significant contribution to the growth and development of the company and thereby develop myself.

Career Profile:

I am a Graduate in Civil engineering and having excellent professional experience in supervision and inspection of site works assuring quality of works for high-rise residential and commercial projects in Oman, Qatar as well as Nepal. I have the capacity of Monitor to the confidence to lead a team and the personality to pass on skills and experience to junior staff. I am experienced in the preparation of daily work schedules, arrangements of resources such as men, materials, etc..., co-ordination with sub-contractors for a smooth flow or works. Also I got a good exposure in Quantity Surveying such as quantity take offs, evaluation of payment certificates, evaluation and preparation of claims on variation orders and extension of time, etc... My experience includes coordinating with architects, consultants, contractors and sub-contractors and other specialized consultants for finalizing site works related issues.

Academic Qualification:

<u>Graduation</u>	<u>Institute</u>
Dec 2011	B.E. Civil Engineering Khwopa Engineering College, Purbanchal University, Bhaktapur, Nepal
July 2004	Science 10+2 Birat Science Campus, Biratnagar, Nepal
June 2002	SLC Siddhartha Shishu Sadan English Boarding School Biratnagar, Morang, Nepal

Trainings & Seminars:

- ✓ Completed 3 months training on AutoCAD.
- ✓ Completed 1 month training on MS Office including MS Project.
- ✓ Completed 1 day seminar on Low Cost Housing.
- ✓ Completed HSE course.

Skills:

- ❖ *AutoCAD 2D & 3D*
- ❖ *MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint*
- ❖ *MS Project*
- ❖ *Bentley Staad Pro v8i*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Total experience: 5.0 years

1) Nov 2016 – Mar 2017: Site Engineer

SW Nepal Pvt. Ltd., Nepal

Project: Resilient Rehabilitation of Trails

Duties:

- Feasibility study of existing trails heavily used by local villagers and mules
- Walkover survey of existing trails as well as of new trails based on priorities
- During walkover,
 - GPS mapping of trails is created on google earth
 - Detail information about the trail is gathered by various community meetings
 - Technical, Social and Economical datas were collected
- Detail survey of trails using engineering tools
- Preparation of detail drawings, estimates and rate analysis

2) Jan 2016 – Oct 2016: Site Engineer

Rabina Construction Pvt. Ltd, Nepal

Projects:

- Construction of Commercial Buildings

Duties:

- Review detail drawings, scope of work, method statement, analyze the data and execute the activities.
- Prepare schedule for inspections from Consultant and Client.
- Follow NBC codes and Safety rules strictly during construction.
- Ensure all test results meet the designed values.
- Prepare and verify as built drawings and also as built running bills.
- Provide line, layout, level and perform surveying and leveling.
- Prepare list of materials, equipment, tools and manpower.

3) Nov 2014 – Sep 2015: Erection Engineer (1 year Contract Based)

Dongbang Engineering & Construction, Qatar

Major Contractor: Hyundai Engineering & Construction

Sub-Contractor: Dongbang Engineering & Construction

Project: P003-Lusail Expressway Project, Qatar

Sub-Project:

- Pearl Interchange Tunnel
- Onaiza Interchange Tunnel
- North Coastal Bridge
- South Coastal Bridge

Duties:

- Handle complete project activities, equipment, materials, manpower and cost.
- Review detail drawings, scope of work, method statement, analyze the data and execute the activities.
- Prepare schedule for inspections from Consultant and Client with co-ordination of QC Engineer to raise Request for Inspection (RFI) on time.
- Follow HSE rules strictly during construction
- Ensure all test results meet the designed values.
- Prepare and verify as built drawings and also as built estimated bills.
- Erect the pre-cast beams and check camber, gap, channel spacing and alignment are within their respective tolerance.

- Before erection, ensure the beam has completed pre inspection from Production Yard and are ready to erect.
- Check all the work permit documents are available or arrange them.
- Attend, follow and maintain Tool Box Talk (TBT) meeting everyday held by Safety Officer before initiating the work describing about work hazards, impacts and their preventive measures.

4) Jun 2012 – May 2014: Construction Engineer (2 years Contract Based)

Sunset Brightness Trade (SBT) LLC, Muscat, Oman

Building Construction and Maintenance Contract

Client: Renaissance Services SAOG

Contractor: SBT LLC

Projects:

- Construction of Recreation Building
- Construction of Kitchen & Diner
- Construction of Game Court
- Construction of Gymnasium Hall
- Modification/Extension of existing Kitchen & Diner

Duties:

- Review detail drawings, scope of work, method statement, analyze the data and execute the activities.
- Prepare schedule for inspections from Consultant and Client with co-ordination of QC Engineer to raise Request for Inspection (RFI) on time.
- Follow HSE rules strictly during construction
- Ensure all test results meet the designed values.
- Prepare and verify as built drawings and also as built estimated bills.
- Provide line, layout, level and perform surveying and leveling.
- Prepare list of materials, equipment, tools and manpower.
- Check all the work permit documents are available or arrange them.
- Attend, follow and maintain Tool Box Talk (TBT) meeting everyday held by Safety Officer before initiating the work describing about work hazards, impacts and their preventive measures.

LANGUAGE:

- | | |
|------------|--|
| 1) English | Excellent reading, writing, speaking & listening |
| 2) Nepali | Excellent reading, writing, speaking & listening |
| 3) Hindi | Excellent reading, writing, speaking & listening |